

DEEPAK KUMAR

Teacher

I'm a passionate teacher with more than 1.5 Years of Full-Time teaching experience. I believe in instilling curiosity in students to enhance their learning experience. Skilled in Course Work as well as Competitive Examination preparation.

✉ imdipak10@gmail.com

📞 +91 8800255249

📍 Delhi, India

WORK EXPERIENCE

Faculty- Full Time CAREER POINT

07/2018 - 01/2020

Delhi

Tasks

- General Studies , Mathematics including Mental ability

Contact: Ms Aanaya Singh - +91 9870524720

Home Tutor Madhav Academy

08/2010 - 07/2018

Delhi

Tasks

- 7th to 12th - Social science and Mathematics

EDUCATION

Masters in Political science and International Relations

Indira Gandhi National Open University- Delhi

07/2019 - Present

Delhi

Bachelor of Technology (Computer Science) Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University

07/2010 - 04/2015

Delhi

Courses

- Intern in AlmaMate
- Intern in Adonis Electronics Pvt. Ltd

12th DL DAV Shalimar Bagh, Delhi

07/2007 - 05/2009

Delhi

Participation

- International Informatics Olympiad 2008
- Vaigyanika 2007 conducted by International Union of Pure and Applied chemistry(IUPAC)

10th GSCV Shalimar Bagh, Delhi

2007

Delhi

Achievement

- School Topper
- 1st position in Science Quiz

SKILLS

Learning and Development

Teaching

Mentoring

Course Work Preparation

Career Counselling

Leadership and Management

Students Relations

Educational Assessment & Evaluation

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Cleared UPSC Civil Services Examination (Pre and Mains)-2017 and appeared for Interview
- Cleared AFCAT(Air Force Common Admission Test) 2018
- Participated in International Informatics Olympiad-2008
- Appeared in Science and Mathematics Olympiad-2007
- Topper of school in SSE-2007
- 1st Place in Science Quiz GSCV Shalimar Bagh-2007

LANGUAGES

English

Full Professional Proficiency

Hindi

Full Professional Proficiency

INTERESTS

Dialogue Writing

Calisthenics

Trading